
Figure 7A
City of  Agoura Hills

Liberty Canyon Office Expansion Project
Initial Study and Mitigated Negative Declaration

Source:  Westland Civil, Inc., November 2007.

Proposed Grading Plan -
Southern Portion of Site
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Figure 7B
City of  Agoura Hills

Liberty Canyon Office Expansion Project
Initial Study and Mitigated Negative Declaration

Source:  Westland Civil, Inc., November 2007.

Proposed Grading Plan -
Northern Portion of Site
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Post-Project View from Southbound US 101 Freeway Figure 8
City of  Agoura Hills

Liberty Canyon Office Expansion Project
Initial Study and Mitigated Negative Declaration

Source:  Behr Browers Architects, Inc., February 2008.



Post-Project View from Agoura Road & Liberty Canyon Figure 9
City of  Agoura Hills

Liberty Canyon Office Expansion Project
Initial Study and Mitigated Negative Declaration

Source:  Behr Browers Architects, Inc., February 2008.



Post-Project View from Agoura Road Looking North Figure 10
City of  Agoura Hills

Liberty Canyon Office Expansion Project
Initial Study and Mitigated Negative Declaration

Source:  Behr Browers Architects, Inc., February 2008.
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Photometric Lighting Plan
Figure 11

City of  Agoura Hills

Liberty Canyon Office Expansion Project
Initial Study and Mitigated Negative Declaration

Source:  Behr Browers Architects, Inc., February, 2008.
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City of Agoura Hills

Sensitive Elements Reported by the
California Natural Diversity Database Figure 12   

_̂ Project Location
5-Mile Radius Buffer

Animals
California leaf-nosed bat
California red-legged frog
Gertsch's socalchemmis spider
Santa Monica grasshopper
Yuma myotis
arroyo chub
burrowing owl

coast (San Diego) horned lizard
coastal California gnatcatcher
coastal western whiptail
golden eagle
hoary bat
spotted bat
two-striped garter snake
western mastiff bat
western red bat
western small-footed myotis

Plants
Agoura Hills dudleya
Braunton's milk-vetch
Lyon's pentachaeta
Malibu baccharis
Plummer's mariposa-lily
San Fernando Valley spineflower
Santa Susana tarplant
chaparral nolina
marcescent dudleya
round-leaved filaree
slender mariposa-lily

Habitats
California Walnut Woodland
Southern Coast Live Oak Riparian Forest
Southern Sycamore Alder Riparian Woodland
Valley Needlegrass Grassland
Valley Oak Woodland

Critical Habitat
S Calif Steelhead FCH
Braunton's Milk Vetch FCH
Lyon's Pentachaeta FCH

Sources:  California Natural Diversity Database, January, 2008;  Rincon Consultants, 2008;
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service, December 2007; U.S. Bureau of the Census

TIGER 2000 data; and ESRI, 2002.  Critical habitat shown is that most recently
available from U.S. FWS.  Check with U.S. FWS or Federal Register to confirm.

Note:  Map to be printed in color, due to subtleties in symbology noticeable only on color version.
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Initial Study and Mitigated Negative Declaration



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Appendix A 
 Air Quality  



























































 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Appendix B 
 Traffic Study 



 

 

 

 

 

 

April 3, 2008 

 

 

Valerie Darbouze 

City of Agoura Hills 

30001 Ladyface Court 

Agoura Hills, California 91301 

 

 

Re: Traffic Study for the Liberty Canyon Road Ref: 2064 

 Office Expansion Project, Agoura Hills, CA 

 

 

Dear Mr. Althaus: 

 

In January 2007, Fehr & Peers/Kaku Associates submitted a Revised Draft Traffic Study for the 

Liberty Canyon Project.  This study concluded that there would be no significant traffic impacts 

and that adequate parking would be provided.  

 

Recently, the site plan has been modified slightly and the total square footage reduced by 

approximately 1,100 square feet.  The parking has been reduced from 219 to 215 spaces, per 

City Code. 

 

These changes do not alter the conclusions of the January 2007 Traffic Study.   

 

Please feel free to contact me at (310) 458-9916 if you have any questions regarding these 

conclusions. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 
 

John M. Stutsman, AICP 

 

 



































































































































 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Appendix C 
 Biology Survey/Oak Tree Study 

 


















